From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: (201969) Cliff FW: Follow up - Minister Fleming
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:21:30 AM

Cliff 201969

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:22 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Follow up - Minister Fleming

Can you include this group on our spreadsheet for Vancouver meetings? Much thanks!
W

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Peter Greenwood <peter.greenwood @blackbirdinteractive.com>
Date: January 22, 2018 at 11:40:12 AM PST

To: "Maartman, William EDUC:EX" <William.Maartman @ gov
Subject: Re: Follow up - Minister Fleming

Many thanks William

Peter

On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 11:01 AM, Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| believe that would have been separate. | have not heard from Minister Mark’s office.
As for our planning we still have you folks in our meeting list — I will check in with
Minister Mark’s staff to see if there is an opportunity or a joint meeting. Thanks!

Wwill

From: Peter Greenwood [mailto:peter.greenwood@blackbirdinteractive.com]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: Follow up - Minister Fleming

William

I heard (through our contacts at Center for Digital Media) that Minister Melanie
Mark, Minister for Advanced Education, is evidently due to come to Blackbird for a visit. Could you
confirm this is a separate visit outside of the one we discussed before Christmas for Minister
Fleming?

Regards

Peter

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 5:02 PM, Peter Greenwood

<peter.greenwood @blackbirdinteractive.com> wrote:

Will

Touching base after the holiday season. Do you have any indicative dates and
times lined up for a Blackbird site visit by Minister Fleming?

Regards

Peter

On Tue, Dec 19, 2017 at 11:24 AM, Peter Greenwood

<peter.greenwood @blackbirdinteractive.com> wrote:

Hello Will - thanks for reaching out.
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We'd be happy to give you and Minister Fleming a tour of our studio. We are at
577 Great Northern Way. If you have some date and time options for us I am sure
we can find a slot to fit around your busy schedules.

Just to set expectations, I attach a couple of slides I sent on to Gordon Wickerson
after Mike Farnworth's visit. What we have to show Minister Fleming is not really
‘technology’, rather we have created a demonstration model that shows the actual
planet Mars, using real data supplied to us exclusively from NASA, to create a
Mars base set 100 years from now. In short, it's something we loved creating and
are happy for others to see and play around with.

Quite how the BC Ministry of Education, the individual school districts and/or
schools would look to use our demonstration model in its current state would be
totally up to you. We are simply offering it to you in the belief it is a fascinating
and interactive way for classrooms to see what Mars actually looks like.

Regards

Peter

On Tue, Dec 19, 2017 at 10:44 AM, Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Peter,

It’s my pleasure to reply back to you from Minister Fleming’s office on behalf of
Minister Farnworth who you have met previously. My apologies in the delay
getting back to you.

From what I understand you have some interesting technology you feel would be
beneficial to students in classrooms. One point of clarification is that the Minister
doesn’t decide what is used in classrooms - individual districts and more
specifically local schools do. It is the teachers that collaborate with organizations
and companies to introduce new and cool technologies into their classrooms.
With that said, Minister Fleming is interested in your company and we are
looking at organizing a “STEAM tour” in the New Year — this would give us a
great opportunity to meet and tour your facilities. Our office will be in touch to
arrange something like this.

All the best,

Will

Will Maartman
Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Education
778-679-4952

Peter Greenwood
Chief Financial Officer
604.671.5574
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

(2]
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

;E.bject: (Cliff 2(;1365)JUNOS invitation

Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:45:04 PM

Cliff 201365

Regrets were sent yesterday to Amy Terrill by email from me.
Thanks,

Andra

From: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 201365) JUNOS invitation

From: Amy Terrill [mailto:ATerrill@musiccanada.com]
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 7:24 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: Sarah Avarell

Subject: (Cliff 201365) JUNOS invitation

Regrets — MRF will be attending Juno events on the Saturday and Sunday.

Cliff 201365

Dear Minister Fleming,

On behalf of Music Canada, we’d like to invite you and a guest to join us at the 2018 Juno Awards in
Vancouver as our guests.

The details for the events we’d like to invite you to are below:

CHAIRMAN'’S RECEPTION:

DATE: Friday, March 23, 2018

TIME: 5:00pm — 6:00pm

PLACE: Parg Vancouver | Grand Ballroom, Fairview Ballroom, and Fairview Terrace | 39 Smithe
Street, Vancouver

WELCOME RECEPTION:

DATE: Friday, March 23, 2018

TIME: 6:00pm — 8:00pm

PLACE: Parg Vancouver | Grand Ballroom, Fairview Ballroom

Please let me know if you can join us. | hope you can make it - the Juno Awards weekend is a truly
inspiring celebration of Canadian music!

Sincerely,
Amy Terrill

Amy Terrill | Executive Vice President | Music Canada

85 Mowat Avenue | Toronto, ON | M6K 3E3

phone (416) 967-7272 X103 | aterill@musiccanada.com | mobile (647) 963-6044
musiccanada.com | facebook.com/MusicCanada | twitter.com/Music_Canada
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: (CIiff 201427) Arts Umbrella Inivation to Special Media Announcment
Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:44:13 PM

Attachments: Scan_20180305.pdf

From: LBANH [mailto:Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 201427) Arts Umbrella Inivation to Special Media Announcment
REGRETS

Cliff 201427
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCEX
mccaffery@rwt ca”

To: mcaffery

e Banh, Lirdsay EDUCEX

Subject: (CIFF 201468) You"re invited - Pap Up Policy with D, David B, Layzell
Date; Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:42:34 PM

Cliff 201468

Closed

Good Afternoon Ms. Findlay,

Thank you for your invitation for Minister Rob Fleming to attend the luncheon hosting Dr. Layzell, which will be held in Calgary on March 14, Unfortunately, Minister Fleming is unable to attend due to prior

commitments. He appreciates the invitation and sends his belated regrets.

Thank you,

Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings
Main line: 250-387-8638

From: Martha Hall Findlay [mailto:hallfi
Sent: Tuesday, March &, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (CIiff 201468) You're invited - Pop Up Policy with Dr. David B. Layzell
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POP UP POLICY

Hello,

On Wednesday, March 14, 2018 the Canada West Foundation will host Dr. David B. Layzell FRSC, Professor at the University of Calgary and Director of Canadian
Energy Systems Analysis Research (CESAR). CESAR is an initiative that informs policy and investment decisions on transforming Canada’s energy systems towards
economic and social sustainability.

We hope you can join our staff and a few of our CWF friends at our office over lunch as Dr. Layzell presents his work and takes guestions.

Join us Wednesday, March 14

Pop-up Policy presents Dr. David Layzell

Time: 12:00 - 1:30 pm

Canada West Foundation: 110 - 134 11 Avenue SE, Calgary
Sandwiches will be served - please advise of any dietary restrictions
Please RSVP to Cindy McCaffery by March 12: mocaffery@cwi.ca

We look forward to seeing you.
Best,

Martha Hall Findlay
President & CEO
Canada West Foundation
110-134 11th Ave. SE
Calgary AB, T2G 0X5

p: 403.538.7346

Like what you' 2
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See more | Support us | Contact us

Got something to say?
Want to talk about anything you've read? Have an idea you would like to share? Send your comments {0 feedback@cwf.ca

STAY CONNECTED:

(2] (2] (2]

Canada West Foundation, 110 - 134 11 Avenue SE, Calgary, Alberta T2G 0X5 Canada

i ribe™ minister Y,
Eorward this email | Update Profile | About our seryvice provider
Sent by hallfindlay@cwf.ca
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

To: "sandrascarthur@gmail.com"”

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 201488) Regrets - FW: Cliffing FW: Re-sending Invite for Mr R Fleming
Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 1:48:03 PM

Cliff 201488

Regrets - CLOSED
Good Afternoon,
Thank you for your invitation for Minister Rob Fleming to attend the 24th Annual French Immersion

Kindergarten — Grade 12 Gift Exchange Celebration at Ecole Secondaire Stelly’s on April 121,
Unfortunately, Minister Fleming is unable to attend due to the Legislative schedule. He appreciates the
invitation and sends his regrets.

Thank you,

Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Sandra Arthur [mailto:sandrascarthur@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: Re-sending Invite for Mr R Fleming

Dear Mr Fleming,

On behalf of Canadian Parents for French - Saanich Chapter, we would like to
invite you to our very special celebration event, for graduating Grade 12 French
Immersion students and those just starting their French Immersion studies from our
Kindergarten FI schools at the above event.

We are very excited to acknowledge the successful students as well as thank their
teachers at what will be our 24¢h Annual French Immersion Kindergarten - Grade
12 Gift Exchange Celebration at Ecole Secondaire Stelly's.

This exchange has become a tradition in our district and has been a model
for many other districts who now engage in a similar event. The tradition is for the
French immersion grade 12 students to give a personal letter of encouragement
presented as a “scroll of wisdom” to each of the students who are just beginning
French immersion from école Deep Cove and école Keating. The kindergarten
students then present a congratulatory gift on behalf of Canadian Parents for
French- Saanich to the grade 12 students graduating from the French immersion
program with their Double-Dogwood.

Ecole Stelly’s Secondary School
Thursday, 12th April 2018
Seating opens at 5:30pm (music/video)
K-12 Ceremony 6:00 - 7:00 pm
Multipurpose Room
1627 Stelly”s Cross Road

This night will showcase talent, achievement and acknowledge parents, our
dedicated French teachers, support teachers, staff and administrators for their
commitment to French Language programming and cultural events for students in
the district. regarding the agenda for the evening.

You will not want to miss this heart-warming night of recognition and
nostalgia. Please let me know if you are able to attend and [ can correspond with
further details.

We very much hope you can attend.
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With kind regards

Sandra Arthur
Co-Chair, Canadian Parents for French - Saanich

Join our conversations: http://www.f; k.com/CPF
"Proud of two languages/Nos deux langues, notre fierté."

RSVP SandraSCArthur@gmail.com
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCCEX

To: s.22

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 201606) Regrets - Upcoming Visit to Trail BC
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:41:47 AM

Cliff 201606

Dear Mr. Hernandez,

Thank you for your request to meet and your offer for Minister Fleming to tour Glenmerry Elementary
School. Unfortunately, due to Minister Fleming's scheduling constraints, we will have to respectfully
decline your invitation at this time. However, Minister may be able to tour the school at a later date,

when the schedule permits. He will not be in Trail on April 2nd,
Again, thank you for providing this information.
Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-0896

From: Santanna Hernandez S-22

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:16 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: Lisa Babcock

Subject: Upcoming Visit to Trail BC

Hello Honourable Flemming,

My name is Santanna Hernandez and I am the secretary on the Parent Advisory Council for
Glenmerry Elementary School in Trail BC. We are the only elementary school in the City of
Trail due to closures made by the previous government.

It has been brought to my attention that you plan on traveling to our little corner of the
province on April 2nd to take part in our opening of our new Library. I would love the
opportunity to take you on a tour of our school. Despite it being closed our staff has agreed to
meet me and open the school if I am able to arrange a time for you to come on a tour.

The reason we would like you to come and tour our school is to show you how desperately we
are in need of a rebuild. We are over capacity, we currently have 6 portables(which I know
may seem like not much compared to lower mainland schools) that have maxed out our
electrical grid so we are not able to add anymore, none of which have running water so
children have to get on their snow gear to head inside to use the washrooms or even just wash
their hands in winter. We will be increasing another division in September which projections
showing continual increase over the next 3 years. To accommodate this new division our
support service room will be retrofitted to into a classroom and we will be losing our computer
lab. Presently our school cannot accommodate physical education classes so students are using
Youtube dance videos of PE class because in the winter there is no where else for them to go
to ensure they are getting in the required gym blocks.

These are just a few of the issues we are facing at our school, in Premier Horgan's Mandate
letter to you one of the priorities he indicated was working in Partnership to build and upgrade
schools in every region of the province. We would love the opportunity to show you how our
region here could use your help.

Please have your office contact me for further information and to schedule a time for a tour.
In Solidarity,

Santanna Hernandez

Glenmerry Elementary School PAC Secretary

s.22

780-621-1113
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUCIEX

Subject: (CIiff 201782) FW: Request for assistance: YOUTH FOR CHANGE AND INCLUSION- YCI Certificates
Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 2:28:37 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Cliff 201782

From: Hamilton, Sue [mailto:sue.hamilton@vicpd.cal

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Request for assistance: YOUTH FOR CHANGE AND INCLUSION- YCI Certificates
Importance: High

Hello Ms. Hahn,

I'm sending you a letter addressed to the Honourable Rob Fleming in hopes that you can forward to him and he would be willing to sign a

Certificate that recognizes the accomplishment of our local High School youth attending our Annual Youth for Change and Inclusion
Conference that is scheduled for May 2-5, 2018. In past years, we have had the previous Ministers of Education sign them and would
appreciate if we could have continued support by the Minister to sign them this year. My goal is to have confirmation of the signees by
early next week and have the certificates printed by the end of the week. If you have any questions my contact info is at the end.

Thank you.

Cst. Sue Hamilton.

Fkkkok kR kR Rk ko kR kR ko kR ko Rk ok kR kR kR ko kR kR ok ok kR kR kR ko ko ko kR kR kR kR kR Rk kR kR kR kR kR kR kR Rk ko Rk Rk kR kR kR kR ko kR ko
Dear HONOURABLE Rob Fleming,

My name is Cst. Sue Hamilton. | am a Police Officer with the Victoria Police Department. Between May 2-5, 2018 | will be one of 15 other
police officers taking part in a YOUTH for CHANGE and INCLUSION (YCI) Conference/Camp where 80-100 High School Students will be
attending.

The reason for this email is to request your endorsement of the Conference in the form of your signature on a Certificate of Completion
that the students receive at the end of the Camp.

Here is some information about the Conference/Camp.

B L T R

The Conference/Camp is called YCI - YOUTH for CHANGE and INCLUSION. The purpose is to expose students to issues surrounding hate,
prejudice and intolerance and develop projects to implement within their schools to facilitate a more accepting environment.

There have been 15 past conferences since 2003 and have involved 1000 students from various Victoria schools including: Victoria High,
Spectrum, Esquimalt High, Stelly’s Secondary, Oak Bay High, Claremont High, Mt. Doug High, Oak Bay High, Lansdowne, Colquitz and the
Inter-Cultural Association.

Each school supplies a teacher or teachers to attend the camp, and they work with the students on their projects once back at school.
Officers from the Victoria Police Department, RCMP and Saanich Police Department have participated as camp leaders.

The Camp has proven to be an interesting and valuable experience for all the participants, both students and adults. Presenters are
brought in to speak on topics on racism, homophobia, the challenges of immigrants and refugees, the impact of residential schools, the
holocaust, hate crimes, bullying, conflict resolution and preventing the spread of hate on the Internet.

Surveys returned by students post-conference indicated it was a life-changing event for many. Their testimonials reflected the enormous
personal growth that had taken place in a short period of time.

| have been fortunate to be part of this amazing Program led by Sgt. Paul Brookes. The Program is Sponsored by the Victoria Police
Department and other community partners such as Coast Capital Saving who have been long standing contributors.

Upon completion of the camp each participant receives a Certificate recognizing their participation. Past signatures have been obtained
by Prime Minister Justin Trudeau, Education Ministers George Abbott, Peter Fasshbender and Mike Bernier, and Superintendents of School
District 61. 5 years ago International renowned author and speaker Dr. Wayne Dyer (now deceased) signed them. By seeking the
endorsement of more prominent figures we are hoping to spread the message and help our school communities recognize the
importance and necessity of incorporating these messages into their schools.

For more information see the attached link for a glimpse of the YCI Camp experience. http://ycicanada.org/

If you have any further questions or would like to see some of the testimonials from past attendees of the Conference, | would love share
those with you. My contact information is attached below.

The Conference/Camp runs from May 2-5, 2018. There will be 90 - 100 students attending this year at Camp Pringle located in Shawnigan
Lake, BC. Please advise at your earliest convenience whether you can assist with this request and we can schedule a time that will suit
your schedule.

Due to the number of signatures required on the Certificate, there is some time sensitivity.

| am looking forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Sue Hamilton

On behalf of the YCI Staff.

Cst. Sue Hamilton

VICOT/ ACT Liaison Officer
Victoria Police Department
850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, V8T 5J8
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E  250-995-7404
Cell: 250-208-8546
www.vicpd.ca

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by return email and delete this message along with
any attachments, from your computer.

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

* Cst. Sue Hamilton

Community Services Div

VICOT/ ACT Liaison Officer

Victoria PoliceDept.
% 850 Caledonia Avenue
E  Victoria, BC, V8T 5)8

250-995-7404

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
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Fram: Mghr, Andea EDUSER

Ta: Zluke Man®

et M il; {gsh Mandysides: Berirans JCEN: Peyrant, Kpthiesn CITEEN: Banh, Lindsey EQUCEX
Subject: April 17 - RE: Schosl Playgrounds - CLIFF 199586

Data: Thursday, March 22, 2013 4:12:36 Pl

Astachments: ImageDid.png

Good afternoon Mr. Mari,

Minister Fleming will not be meeting with you as your topic of discussion is more suited to the corporate supply agreement within the Ministry of Citizen Services. | have referred your meeting request to Minister Sims at the

Ministry of Citizens' Services who may have time available at the same scheduled date and time of April 17" at 2:15. | have cc'd Kathleen Fleurant, the Administrative Coordinater for Minister Sims, in this email wha will

cantact you in regards to confirmation of the meeting

Thank you,

Andra

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

ire British Calumbin, the Office of the Repistror of Lobbysts i Jor o farrcing complance wilh the Lobiyists Registrntion Act. To ensure that you are in

Registrar of Lobbyists of: hrips:, L

From: Luke Mari [mailto:imari@purdeygroup.com]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Ce: Mitasha Gill; Jash Handysides

Subject: Re: School Playgrounds - CLIFF 199586

Good Afterncon Andra,

Thank you for the reply, to answer your questions:
1. Matural play systems and how they should be incorporated into school capital planning
2. We will bring a design brief, case studies of the benefits, and precedent design work we've done
3. Josh Handysides (Malahat First Nation], Nitasha Gill [Kinsol Play), and Luke Mari (Purdey Group)
4. April 17 at 2:15pm

Thanks for your time,

Luke

Luke Mari (MCIP/RPZ)
Director of Development
Furdey Group

250-881-6077

From: "Hahn, Andra EDUCEX" <Andra.Hahn@gov. be.caz
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 at 2:08 PM

To: Luke Mari <lmari@purdeygroup.coms

Ce: “Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX" <Andra. Hahni@ gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: School Playgrounds - CLIFF 199586

Good afterncon Mr, Mari,

with the

or fobbyists under the At pese contact the Office af the

Lam emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister Fleming's calendar for a 30

minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:
® Mar. 13 @ 1:45 or 2:15
® Mar, 15 @ 1:45 or 2:15
® Apr.1721:450r 2:15
® Apr 182 1:450r 2:15

understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing the Minister on your company, Kinsel Play for natural playground systems that use BC sustainable harvested timber and constructed on First Nation lands,

In your reply please provide the following:
= Confirmation of this topic
* Supporting materials you may have
= More specific agenda items that you may have if necessary
* Confirmation of whe will be attending the meeting
= Confirmation of which date and time is suitable

Flease bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government meetings being called or ministerial travel and | will notify promptly if a scheduling conflict arises.

Thank you,

Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 = Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Luke Mari <lmari@ purdeygroup coms
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob

Subject: Re: School Playgrounds

Good Afternoon and Happy New Year Rob,
I'm following up on my email dated December 7, 2017 to see if you've had a chance to review and schedule a time for us to meet with you.

Can you advize?

Thanks,
Luke

Luke Mari (rciemeey

Director of Development

Furdey Group
ari@purdevgroup.com

250-881-6077

From: Luke Mari <lmarn@purdeygroup.com>

Date: Thursday, December 7, 2017 at 5:54 AM

To: “rob.fleming.mla@leg.be.ca” <p i S
Ce: Nitasha Gill <pitasha@kinsoltimber.coms

Subject: School Playgrounds

Good Morning Rob,

We would like to book a meeting to discuss with you an exciting eppartunity with Kinsel Play for natural playgreund systems that use BC sustainable harvested timber and constructed on First Nation lands, We have designed,
built, and showcased many projects in the Lower Mainland and are locking to deliver these same playgrounds here on the Island, Here at Purdey Group, Kinsol's parent company, we are also real estate developers and are

looking to donate seme playgreunds in Victoria as part of our community amenity packages.
Respecting that you are a busy MLA, we are able to meet at your convenience,

Thank you for your time,

Luke

Play systems: hitps:/'ww ki i com/kj

Luke Mari jmcir/rery
Director of Development
Purdey Group
Liari@purdeygroup.com
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "bvis@mmbc.bc.ca"

Cc: Banh, Lind EDUC:EX

Subject: Cliff 200741 FW: Meeting Request
Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:02:10 AM
Cliff 200741

Closed

Dear Ms. Vis

Thank you for your request to meet with Minister Fleming. Unfortunately, due to Minister Fleming's
scheduling constraints, we will have to respectfully decline your invitation at this time. I understand you
will be meeting with Minister Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture.

Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-0896

From: Brittany Vis [mailto:bvis@mmbc.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: 'David Leverton'

Subject: Meeting Request

200741

Dear Minister Flemming,

I am reaching out from the Maritime Museum of BC to follow up our request for a meeting. We
would like to meet with you to discuss the ways the Museum is an active agent in informal
education in our province and how we can work together to reach more people and have a larger
impact on our society.

Please let me know when might be a good time for you to meet.

Many thanks,

Brittany

Brittany V. Vis, MLIS

Associate Director

Maritime Museum of British Columbia
Explore. Experience. Discover.
250-385-4222 ext. 106
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: Cliff 201979 FW: Follow up - FW: M) Whitemarsh - ITA - Re: Advise - FW: Fleming photo
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:05:26 AM

Cliff 201979

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Follow up - FW: MJ Whitemarsh - ITA - Re: Advise - FW: Fleming photo

Hi Laura

Will asked that | forward this along and ask the Deputy Minister if a meeting should happen
between Minister and MJ Whitemarsh.

Thanks

Andra

On Jan 23, 2018, at 9:49 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Will

This is the last one to follow up on with you at this point. See below, advice on
accept/regrets.

THanks

Andra

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Follow up - FW: MJ Whitemarsh - ITA - Re: Advise - FW: Fleming photo

ITA = Industry Training Authority http://www.itabc.ca/
And DM hasn’t had any contact with them as far as | know.
From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Follow up - FW: MJ Whitemarsh - ITA - Re: Advise - FW: Fleming photo

HI Laura

Do you know if Deputy has met or spoken with MJ Whitemarsh re: ITA? — see notes
below in yellow.

Thanks

Andra

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 9:35 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: MJ Whitemarsh - ITA - Re: Advise - FW: Fleming photo
Let me find out what ITA is first. No rush on this one.

w
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2017, at 9:04 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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Hi will

Please advise on MJ’s request for a conversation — accept/regrets? If
accept, just book in a 15 minute phone call or a meeting with MJ and
DM?

andra

From: MJ Whitemarshs.22

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 12:52 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Fleming photo

Hi Andra

[ thought I would share this photo with you and ask that you forward
to the Minister.

When I was there the Minister shared that he would like to speak to
me about the ITA. I wonder if you could facilitate that conversation
for me? I will also follow up with Deputy Scott McDonald.

Thank you

Warm regards,

M.J.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "John Leech, AScT, CAE" <jleech@asttbc.org>
Subject: Fleming photo

Date: December 5, 2017 at 3:18:36 PM PST

To: "John Leech, AScT, CAE" <jleech@asttbc.org>, Sarah
Campden s-22 MJ Whitemarsh
$.22 , Elaine Allan
<elaine@skillscanada.bc.ca>

I will write brief item for ASTTBC ..

Elaine over to you as well

John Leech, AScT, CAE
Chief Executive Officer
ASTTBC

From iPhone
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUCEX
Cc: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: Cliffing - FW: Pink Shirt Day announcement
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:55:24 AM

CLIFF 201290 (LB)

Referred to MO for review.

From: White, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 8:09 AM

To: 'Stephanie Goodwin'

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Pink Shirt Day announcement

Hi Stephanie —

| used to work for Education, but | actually work in the Ministers Office for Children and Family
Development now!

| have CC’d Andra Hahn, the Administrative Coordinator to Minister Fleming, who will reply to your
email below.

Thank you,

Emily White

Administrative Coordinator

The Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development

The Hon. Katrina Chen

Minister of State for Child Care

Room 134 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-387-2054 | Cell: 250-480-8176 | Email: emily.white@gov.bc.ca

From: Stephanie Goodwin [mailto:stephanie@outonscreen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:40 PM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: Pink Shirt Day announcement

Hi Emily,

I met with Minister Fleming in December to discuss anti-bullying in BC schools and our
program Out in Schools. I would like to schedule a follow with him to share the results of
UBC's study on our program's effectiveness and their support for a luncheon we would like to
host for legislators on April 11th. Because April 11th isn't so far away, perhaps a time in the
next two weeks. Please let me know what is available.

steph

Stephanie Goodwin

Executive Director, Out On Screen

Pronouns: she, her, hers

604.761.6722

30th Vancouver Queer Film Festival ~

August 9-19, 2018
queerfilmfestival.ca | @queerfilmfest | facebook.com/VancouverQFF

Out in Schools ~ Opening Hearts and Changing Minds
outinschools.com | @outinschools | facebook.com/OutinSchools

Out On Screen is located on the unceded traditional and ancestral homelands of the xwmaBkwoyam
(Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and Salilwata?/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Stephanie Goodwin <stephaniec @ nscreen.com>

Date: Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 9:08 AM

Subject: Pink Shirt Day announcement

To: educ.minister@gov.bc.ca

Cc: "McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX" <jennifer.mccrea@gov.be.ca>, DM.Education @gov.bc.ca

Good morning Minister,

Out in Schools is pleased to announce three important milestones reached on Pink Shirt Day. Please let
me know when a good time is for us to meet to discuss. See the press release below and infographic
attached.

Sincerely,
Stephanie Goodwin
Executive Director, Out On Screen
Anti-Homophobia Program Proven to Reduce Bullying Across the Province

Out in Schools announces increased reach, impact with renewed investment by TD
Copyright
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_30_
Photo and infographic assets attached.
Media Inquiries:
Stephanie Goodwin, Executive Director

604.844.161 | Stephanie@outonscreen.com

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
outinschools.com | @outinschools | facebook.com/QOutinSchools

Out On Screen is located on the unceded traditional and ancestral homelands of the xwmaBkwayam
(Musqueam), Skwxwui7mesh (Squamish), and Salilwsta?/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: Close - FW: CLIFF 196725 - FW: Follow up meeting request with the Honorable Minister Rob Fleming
Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 2:49:45 PM

HI Lindsay

Please close this cliff — Mr. Rabey did not reply to my last 2 emails requesting a confirmation of
date and time to meet. If he writes in again we will open a new cliff.

Thanks,

andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:36 AM

To: 'rrabey@myra.com’

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: CLIFF 196725 - FW: Follow up meeting request with the Honorable Minister Rob Fleming

Good morning Mr. Rabey

I am following up on the below email from January 2374

s.22 and | am wondering if you are still requesting a meeting
with Minister Fleming? If you would still like to set up a meeting, please call me this week to set up
a date and time. If | do not hear from you this week, | am kindly requesting that you please email or
write a letter requesting a meeting.

Thank you,

Andra

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124 — Parliament Buildings
Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:18 PM

To: 'Rob Rabey'

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF 196725 - FW: Follow up meeting request with the Honorable Minister Rob Fleming

THank you,
Minister Fleming has availability on the following dates:
eFeb. 20 @ 1pm, 1:30 or 2pm
eFeb. 21 @ 2:45
eFeb.22 @ 1pmor 1:30
In your reply please provide the following:
¢ specific agenda
supporting materials you may have
list of attendees
confirmation of which date and time is suitable
Thanks,
Andra
The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
Room 124 — Parliament Buildings
Main line: 250-387-8838
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From: Rob Rabey ilto:

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF 196725 - FW: Follow up meeting request with the Honorable Minister Rob Fleming
Hi Andra,

My apologies for the tardy response to the Minister’s kind offer to meet with us.
s.22 . I will circle back with him regarding
our agenda and respond shortly.

Again, my apologies for my lack of communication here.

Regards,

Rob

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Rob Rabey <rrabey@myra.com>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: CLIFF 196725 - FW: Follow up meeting request with the Honorable Minister Rob
Fleming

Good Morning Mr. Rabey,

I am following up on your meeting request and, as | did not receive a reply, am wondering if you
are still wishing to meet Minister Fleming? If yes, please let me know and | will reply with available
meeting dates.

Thank you,

Andra

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 — Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:15 PM

To: 'rrabey@myra.com’

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: CLIFF 196725 - FW: Follow up meeting request with the Honorable Minister Rob Fleming
Good morning Mr. Rabey,

I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your follow up meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in
Minister Fleming'’s calendar for a 30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:
e Dec.11 @ 2pm or 2:30pm
e Dec.19 @ 11:30 am
e Jan. 18 @ 1pm
In your reply please provide the following:
specific agenda
¢ supporting materials you may have
list of attendees
¢ confirmation of which date and time is suitable
Thank you,
Andra Hahn
The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

s.22
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Minister of Education

Room 124 — Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Rob Rabey [mailto:rrabey@myra.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: Follow up meeting request with the Honorable Minister Rob Fleming
Hello,

| am writing to you to inquire about arranging a meeting with the Honorable Minister Rob Fleming.
We had a previous meeting earlier this year at his constituent office and we would like to pursue a
follow up meeting with the Minister.

Please advise as to when that might be possible.

Best Regards,

Rob Rabey

Client Executive
MYRA Systems Corp
Mobile: (250) 213-8488

Vancouver Office: (604) 688-1719 x205
Victoria Office: (250) 381-1335 ext 133

Email: Rob.Rabey @myra.com
Website: www.myra.com
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "subscribe@vancouversun.com"”
Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Customers.17,5. - INvoice request
Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:07:13 PM
Importance: High

Hello

I am requesting an invoice for the following as soon as possible please:

o Customer® 17522 _ Office of the Minister of Education
e Transaction date: Mar. 21
® Processsing date: Mar. 22
e Amount: 294.00
e Charged to Mastercard ending in *
¢ Send to: Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca
Andra Hahn
Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.
250-387-8838

17
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Poldr ij

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: E128244 - Minister Fleming

Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 10:34:22 AM

From: AHAHN [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Scan From
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "ddbritishcolumbiacm@gmail.com"

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 200679) FW: Supports for Dyslexic Children in BC, including Audio Books
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 2:09:56 PM

Attachments: CELAsupportFinal2001.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. McMillan
I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and
accept your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in
Minister Fleming’s calendar for a 30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e June 14 @ 1:45 pm

e June 13 @ 1:30 pm

e June 28 @ 1:45 pm
[ understand the discussion will be in regards to your ‘support for CELA in their endeavour to
secure Provincial funding to provide Audio Book Services in all of the libraries in the
Province of BC’
In your reply please provide the following:

o Confirmation of this topic
Supporting materials you may have
More specific agenda items that you may have if necessary
Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting
Confirmation of which date and time is suitable
Please bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government
meetings being called or ministerial travel and I will notify promptly if a scheduling conflict
arises.

Andro Hahwv

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the re g’m‘mrmn rcquucmumﬁ;r lobbyists under the
Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: i

From: Cathy McMillan [m@dlg.dﬂmm;gjumb_@m@gmaﬂm]

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 12:04 AM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Glumac.MLA, Rick
<Rick.Glumac.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Supports for Dyslexic Children in BC, including Audio Books

Dear Mr Rob Fleming and Mr Rick Glumac,

I hope that both of you have had a fabulous holiday! Over the last couple of weeks I have had
a few more people support my letter to try to get more support for people with Dyslexia in the
Province of BC! I am still very keen to book meetings with both of you!

Please find the letter attached that now includes Randal MacNair and Jodie Wickens as well as
school trustees Heather Maahs and Cyndi Gerlach.

I look forward to hearing from you!

Cathy McMillan

Dyslexia BC

778-839-1540
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Banh, Lind EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 200774) - FW: Invitation to Present August 2018
Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:02:25 AM

Cliff 200774

CLOSED

Good Morning Cindy,

Unfortunately, Minister Fleming is unable to attend the School District 43 Welcome Back meetings on
August 22 or 23" due to prior commitments. I am happy to notify Ms. Simonovic, so let me know if that
is necessary.

Thank you,

Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 200774) - FW: Invitation to Present August 2018

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 200774) - FW: Invitation to Present August 2018

200774 - Regrets

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Present August 2018

Hello — | have been asked to refer this request over to your office for your Minister’s consideration
—thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179
From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to Present August 2018

Invitation to attend and make remarks —

From: Barbara Simonovic OBO Patricia Gartland, Superintendent for SD 43
RE: Welcome Back Meetings

22 or 23-Aug 2018

From: Simonovic, Barbara [mailto:BSimonovic@sd43.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation to Present August 2018

This invitation is sent on behalf of Patricia Gartland, Superintendent for School District No. 43
(Coquitlam).

Dear Honourable Melanie Mark,
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School District No. 43 (Coquitlam) is very interested in having you present at one of their Welcome
Back meetings in August 2018 on either August 22 or 23. | would like to personally invite you to
speak at either one of these meetings. The Board of Education, District Leadership Team, School
District Principals and Vice-Principals, Program Coordinators, Exempt Managers, and Partner Group
Presidents will be in attendance. As the Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training we
would hope that your presentation would inspire and motivate our leaders as we venture into a
new school year.

SD43 is the third largest public school district in the province of British Columbia. Located in Metro
Vancouver, it encompasses Coquitlam, Port Coquitlam, Port Moody, Anmore, and Belcarra and
enrolls over 32,000 students.

The Welcome Back meetings will be held on Wednesday, August 22" and Thu rsday, August 23"
2018. Please let me know if you would be interested and available to join us on either August 22 or

2|"Id

23, with the morning of August 22" at 9:00 a.m. being the preferred time, however we would

certainly accommodate the afternoon of the 22" or the morning of the 23",
We would expect to remunerate you for your expenses.
Thank you for your kind consideration and | look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Barbara Simenaevic

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/CEQO
SCHOOL DISTRICT 43 (COQUITLAM)

550 Poirier Street, Coquitlam, BC V3J 6A7

P: 604-939-9201 F: 604-939-7828

E: bsimonovic@sd43.bc.ca | www.sd43.bc.ca
Learning For a Lifetime
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCCEX

To: "cajtlin@westcoastleaf.org"

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 201310) FW: Invitation to the 2018 Equality Breakfast on March 9
Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:10:47 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Cliff 201310

CLOSED

Good Afternoon Ms. Anderson,

Thank you for your invitation for Minister Rob Fleming to attend the 2018 Equality Breakfast on Friday,
March 9, at the Fairmont Hotel Vancouver. Minister Fleming is unable to attend due to prior
commitments. He appreciates the invitation and sends his regrets.

Thank you,

Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Caitlin Anderson, West Coast LEAF [mailto:caitlin@westcoastleaf.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation to the 2018 Equality Breakfast on March 9

Dear Hon. Rob Fleming,

On behalf of the staff and board of West Coast LEAF, it is my pleasure to personally invite you to
the 2018 Equality Breakfast on Friday, March 9, at the Fairmont Hotel Vancouver.

Please join us at BC’s biggest fundraiser for gender justice — along with nearly 800 members of the
public, the legal, labour and social justice communities, and your fellow legislators and decision
makers — to celebrate International Women’s Day, honour our collective efforts, inspire and be
inspired, strengthen our community, and raise much needed funds for West Coast LEAF’s critical
programs to advance equality in BC.

We are delighted to present history-making litigator and champion of marriage equality Roberta
(“Robbie”) Kaplan as our keynote speaker. This is Robbie’s first time in Vancouver and it will be an
opportunity to hear from the woman who brought United States v Windsor to the US Supreme
Court, which led to the defeat of the Defence of Marriage Act and ultimately to marriage equality in
the US. She also happens to be a fierce litigator and the founder of one of the few women-led
boutique litigation law firms in the US, Kaplan & Company. Currently, she is working with survivors
of sexual assault and on the Time’s Up initiative. She also conceived of and filed Sines v Kessler in
response to the violence in Charlottesville, a case that made the NYTimes recently. She’s also
fought against discriminatory laws compromising the welfare of the LGBTQ community in the
American South.

Event details:

¢ The event takes place on Friday, March 9, at the Fairmont Hotel Vancouver

¢ Doors are at 6:30 a.m., breakfast is served at 7:25 a.m., and the program will finish by 9
a.m.

e Individual tickets ($100) or tables of 10 seats ($1,000) can be purchased online or by calling
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our office at 604-684-8772, ext. 115.

Visit our website for more information about our 2018 Equality Breakfast or purchase a ticket or a
table of 10 here. Tickets are going fast! If you are able to join us, please do. If you're able to
circulate the invitation to your friends and colleagues, we would be very grateful.

If you (or your staff) have any questions, please call Basya Laye, Director of Development and
Engagement at 604-684-8772, ext. 114, or email to development@westcoastleaf.org. You can learn
more about our recent work at www.westcoastleaf.org.

| look forward to greeting you and your colleagues at the 2018 Equality Breakfast!

Best regards,

Caitlin Anderson
On behalf of Basya Laye, Director of Development and Engagement
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "ssaini@dukeofed.org”

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 201314) FW: BC & Yukon, Duke of Edinburgh"s International Award
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:54:24 PM

Attachments: What is The Duke of Edinburgh"s Award with Award Impacts 2018.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Saini,
I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister
Fleming’s calendar for a 30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e June 14 @ 1:45 pm

e June 13 @ 1:30 pm

e June 28 @ 1:45 pm
| understand the discussion will be in regards to ‘the Duke of Ed in BC. In particular, how we can
work together to better support all youth in accessing these life changing impacts, and to grow
awareness of this zero barrier program for ALL youth regardless of circumstances or ability.’
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic

e Supporting materials you may have

¢ More specific agenda items that you may have if necessary

¢ Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting

¢ Confirmation of which date and time is suitable
Please bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government
meetings being called or ministerial travel and | will notify promptly if a scheduling conflict arises.

Andra Haluwv

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
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the

Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Sushil Saini [mailto:ssaini@dukeofed.org]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: BC & Yukon, Duke of Edinburgh's International Award

Dear Minister Fleming,

Are you aware that the BC & Yukon Division of the Duke of Edinburgh’s International Award is
serving over 15,000 youth ages 14 to 24 in BC through our leadership and youth empowerment
program?

Our Duke of Ed program is provided through hundreds of schools and educational youth
organizations throughout the province of BC, and achievement of the Award is recognized in the BC
Curriculum. We believe that ‘Not all Learning Happens in the Classroom’ and our program supports
youth in developing confidence and healthy transitions to adulthood through meaningful
opportunities to succeed.

In 2017 over 900 youth in BC earned a level of the Duke of Edinburgh’s Award! | have attached a
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brief description of our program and the phenomenal impacts of the Duke of Ed based on a
national McKinsey study.

| would greatly appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to talk about the Duke of Ed in BC. In
particular, how we can work together to better support all youth in accessing these life changing
impacts, and to grow awareness of this zero barrier program for ALL youth regardless of
circumstances or ability. Our program is zero cost to participating schools, and has become a core
program offering for youth at-risk and new Canadian youth in the Lower Mainland.

We have actually met before, when | was Executive Director for the Good Food Box, many years
ago when you were so helpful in getting our organization wider community recognition. Since
2013, | have had the good fortune of working in the areas of youth and education.

I sincerely hope you are open to meeting and discussing this wonderful community resource for BC
youth.

Warm Regards,

Sushil

Sushil Saini

Executive Director| The Duke of Edinburgh's International Award - Canada | BC & Yukon Division

4086 Shelbourne St Victoria BC VBN 4P6 | www.dukeofed.org/bc | ssaini@dukeofed.org
W: 250.385.4232 or 604.682.5543 or 1.888.881.7788 at extension 5.

C: 250-886-3381 F:250.385.1433
Charitable Registration Number: 12590 6545 RR0001

THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH'S (;é, )
INTERNATIONAL AWARD

CAMADA - RTTTAN COLLSMILA AND YL

Twitter | | YouTube | Instagram | LinkedIn
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "MCampol@osoyogs.ca”

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: (Cliff 201763) FW: Meeting request

Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:26:42 AM

Good morning Mr. Campol,

Minister Fleming would be happy to meet with you the next time he is in the South Okanagan and |
have added this to our Okanagan meeting request list. | will contact you when Minister plans to
travel there as he will be endeavouring to make time to meet school board officials and locally
elected representatives as time permits.

Thank you,

Andra

Andra Halwy

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

From: Mike Campol [mailto:MCampol@osoyoos.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Meet

To the Honorable Rob Fleming.

If you have any plans to visit the South Okanagan, I was hoping that we could meet for lunch
or a coffee. I am currently in the role of education Liason as one of my Council
responsibilities.

All the best.

Mike Campol

Councillor

Town of Osoyoos

8707 Main Street, Box 3010, Osoyoos BC VOH 1V0

C 250.689.2115

T 250.495.6515

E mcampol @osoyoos.ca

W www.080v008s.ca
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCCEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: April 26 @ 2:15 - FW: Meeting with Bob Rich - Cliff 201858
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 2:41:48 PM

Cliff 201858 - Outgoing

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Bertrand, Julie
EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: April 26 @ 2:15 - FW: Meeting with Bob Rich -

Background note

Staff support

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Cc: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Bertrand, Julie
EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: April 26 @ 2:15 - FW: Meeting with Bob Rich -
Hi Will

Please reply all with materials request.

Thanks

Andra

April 26 @ 2:15 in Vic

Will Minister attend this event/meeting? (Y/N)

If no, would you like the DM to attend on his behalf? (Y/N)

If yes, other staff support in the meeting?

(Y/N, name)

Pre-brief? (Y/N)

What kind of materials does Minister you need?

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Meeting with Bob Rich

Hi Andra,

Minister would like to take a meeting with retired police chief, Bob Rich, about drug awareness
curriculum and prevention strategies. | don’t have a formal invite to send you but all of Mr. Rich’s
contact information is attached to this CLIFF: 195534

Note, Jusy Darcy is welcome to attend this meeting and Mr. Rich is happy to travel to Victoria —so it
can take place during session.

Thanks,

Melissa

Melissa Farrance
Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | C: 250-213-1432 | O: 250-387-0896
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: ! i@rai health ,

Cc: Vasilev n LASS:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Cliff 198091 - Meeting request with Minister Fleming
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:09:21 PM

Attachments: 171203 Rob Fleming Rainbow Health TDOR Follow up 1.pdf

171102 TDOR17 - Rob Fleming.pdf

Cliff 198091
Good afternoon Chrystei,
I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your attached letters
and accept your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in
Minister Fleming’s calendar for a 20 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e May31l@ 11:15

e May29 @ 3:30 or 4:30
I understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing Minister on the recent UBC survey on
transgender healthcare and requesting action in three areas, personal rights, healthcare, and
education.
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic

e Supporting materials you may have

e More specific agenda items that you may have if necessary

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

Andra Hadhwv

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

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Farrance, Meli EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Cliff 200739 - Meeting with Jamal Khan re: financial literacy partnership with government
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:45:48 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. McLellan

Thank you for your request to meet with Minister Fleming. Unfortunately, due to Minister Fleming's
scheduling constraints, we will have to respectfully decline your invitation at this time. Again, thank you
for providing this information, and I would like to refer you to BC Bid at
https://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca/open.dll/welcome to submit a proposal.

Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-0896

From: Dillon McLellan $22

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: Meeting with Jamal Khan re: financial literacy partnership with government

Good day Mr. Fleming,

I am getting in touch on behalf of my managing partner, Jamal Khan. Jamal is working on a private and public
sector financial literacy initiative which you may find of interest and he would welcome your input on.
Jamal is committed to the ideal of increasing financial literacy for students, especially in BC and the lower
mainland. He would be interested in meeting next time you are in Vancouver, or possibly finding a mutually
beneficial time for him to take a trip to Victoria.

Thank you for your time, and enjoy the rest of your week,

Dillon McLellan
Financial Advisor

Canada Financial’

Our Strength Is Our People
18-1480 Foster Street
White Rock, BC V4B 3X7
Phone: 604-723-7813
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "frank.lento@sd5.bc.ca"

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: invitation for SD 5 - CLIFF 197610
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:53:12 AM

Good morning Mr. Lento,

This email is follow up from my email in December. We are still working on Minister’s travel
schedule and will be in touch when he plans time in the Kootenay area.

Andra

Andra Hadwv

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

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 9:23 AM

To: 'frank.lento@sd5.bc.ca’

Cc: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX;
Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: invitation for SD 5 - CLIFF 197610

Good morning Mr. Lento,

I am emailing you on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your
congratulatory letter and tentatively accept your request for a meeting in School District 5. | will
contact you in February, when ministerial tours are scheduled into his calendar, with some

prospective dates.

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

To: "kristyp@uniglobe.com”

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: MACDONALD/DOUGLAS SCOTT MR, Ticket/Invoice 4;2.’:]7.5. Agency File No..s-17 Departs 30MAR18
To: Paris, Tkt: 0065193818567

Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:06:57 PM

Importance: High

HI Kristy

May | request one more ticket with the exact same flights (hoping for shorter layover in Vancouver
on April 8 if possible) for:
¢ Veronica Kim Harrison (name exact to passport)

s.22
Please let me know if you are able to book this or if you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to call me.
Thank you,
Andra
Andra Hahn
Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.
250-387-8838

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX s 17822 .1
Subject: FW: MACDONALD/DOUGLAS SCOTT MR, Ticket/Invoice ™ ™ Agency File No.™
Departs 30MAR18 To: Paris, Tkt: 0065193818567

Importance: High

Hi Andra,

This is the flight that we booked for Scott and Sheila. Veronica should try to book the same!

7

From: kristyp@uniglobeone.com

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Isaac, Chrysstena D EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Cc: kristyp@uniglobeone.com 5.1
Subject: MACDONALD/DOUGLAS SCOTT MR, Ticket/Invoices-17.8.22  Agency File No.:™
Departs 30MAR18 To: Paris, Tkt: 0065193818567

Importance: High

Thank you for booking with UNIGLOBE Travel.

« RULES AND RESTRICTIONS FOR KLM FLIGHTS

« THE CHANGE FEE PRIOR TO DEPARTURE - 300.00CAD

« PLUS ANY TAXES/DIFFERENCE IN FARE, IF APPLICABLE.
« THE CHANGE FEE AFTER DEPARTURE - 300.00CAD

« PLUS ANY TAXES/DIFFERENCE IN FARE, IF APPLICABLE.

7

+ MINIMUM STAY IS FIRST SUNDAY AFTER DEPARTURE.
« MAXIMUM STAY IS 30 DAYS FROM ORIGINAL DEPARTURE DATE.
+ ROUTING CHANGES ARE -NOT- ALLOWED.
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« To forward itinerary to Triplt, TripCase or Blackberry Travel: Click Here

« Add your itinerary to your calendar (ICS): Click Here (for use with PC and MAC and accessible via website and
mobile device)

+ Add your itinerary to your calendar (with Infuzer): Click Here

+ "*Please review your travel documentation carefully
and report any discrepancies to the agency the same
day as receipt. Any discrepancies not reported the
same day are the responsibility of the traveller.
Please verify the names on the documents matches
your passport or other government issued 1D.**

Office hours - Mon-Fri, 7am - 6pm MST

During regular office hours, Please call 1-800-661-2454.

AFTER HOURS SERVICE: 1-800-787-2912 and quote membership code 3NOG.
If you are having difficulty, please call collect 001 416-928-5404.

TROUBLES CALLING FROM INTERNATIONAL http://www.howtocallabroad.com
**Calls to the Emergency Line may result in a service charge**

+ Please note that we will not be mailing out a paper invoice for your trip. Therefore, please retain a
copy of this email for your records.

Trip Record Locator 817

Invoice No: 2.,1 7.

¢ Customer Name: BC MINISTRIES

* GST Registration Number 83261 6833 RT0001

* NUMERO DE TPS. 83261 6833 RT0001

* Federal law forbids the carriage of certain hazardous materials, such as aerosols, fireworks, and
flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft. If you do not understand these restrictions, contact your airline
or go to http://www .faa.gov/about/initiatives/hazmat safety/

Airline Conditions of Contract & Other Important Notices: Click Here

Sent To: chrysstena.isaac@gov.bc.ca laura.sampson@gov.bc.ca kristyp@uniglobeone.com

Travel smarter with Triplt, the must-have travel app.

Triplt Get im?tant access to all your travel plans in one a8
2] place, including your company's travel agency
contact information. Simply forward this
confirmation email to plans @tripit.com to get a
started.
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "jtaylor@decoda.ca"

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lind EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Provincial Literacy Strategy Discussion - Cliff 201853
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:42:32 PM

Cliff 201853

Good afternoon Ms. Taylor,
I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister
Fleming’s calendar for a 30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e Junel4d @ 1pm

e June 13 @ 2pm

e June28 @ 1pm
I understand the discussion will be in regards to ‘how you might approach the development of a
literacy strategy that would help address issues faced by a number of ministries (Education,
Advanced Education, Children & Families, Jobs, Skills and Labour)’.
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic

s Supporting materials you may have

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

Andva Halwv

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

From: Jacquie Taylor [mailto:jtaylor@decoda.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (refer to Cliff 201269) Provincial Literacy Strategy Discussion

Hello Minister Fleming,
Time has flown by since your appointment as Minister of Education and our last opportunity

to speak with you.

Decoda Literacy is currently going through a Strategic Planning exercise to review our
direction for the next 3 years. Over the past year we have had some conversation with
Ministry of Education staff about the need for a coordinated literacy strategy for BC.

| am writing to ask you to meet with me and a few of my Decoda Literacy colleagues to
discuss how we might approach the development of a literacy strategy that would help
address issues faced by a number of ministries (Education, Advanced Education, Children &
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Families, Jobs, Skills and Labour). Decoda Literacy is eager to provide service in this regard
and also to work with government on productive ways to increase literacy skills that will lead

to increased opportunities for BC citizens.
If you are able to meet with us, please give us a few dates that might work for you and we

will work to accommodate your schedule.
Best regards,
Jacquie

Jacquie Taylor

Executive Director| jtaylor@decoda.ca
Decoda Literacy Solutions | decoda.ca

t 604-681-4199 | m 604-607-5806

980 - 1125 Howe St., Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8
Join us on Twitter | Join us on Facebook

The Decoda Literacy Library is free for anyone in BC to borrow. Vis/i

/
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: “andrea@palsautismschool.ca"

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUCIEX

Subject: FW: Regrets - Cliff 201496

Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:34:44 PM
Attachments: 201705 Kasunic Outgoing.pdf

Dear Ms. Kasunic

Thank you for your invitiation for Minister Fleming to tour the PALS Autism School. Unfortunately, due to
Minister Fleming's scheduling constraints, we will have to respectfully decline your invitation at this time.
The welcome letter has been mailed for the Annual Gala and I have attached it here as well. Please keep
Minister in mind for next year’s Gala.

Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-0896

From: Andrea Kasunic [mailto:andrea@palsautismschool.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Regrets - Cliff 201496

Good afternoon Lindsay,

Thank you for letting us know Minister Rob Fleming is unable to attend our annual gala. Would it be
possible for him to provide us with a welcome letter to put in the evening programme? | have
attached examples of letters written by past Ministers of Education: Minister Bernier and Minister
Fassbender. If yes, we would be very greatful and we would appreciate having something

completed by April 13th,

| also wish to extend an invitation for Minister Fleming to visit PALS Autism School at his
convenience. In the past, PALS Autism School has worked closely with the Ministry of Education,
helping to advocate for the Special Education School designation and extra funding that comes with
that designation. | would love to show Minister Fleming our unique school, introduce him to our
special students and show him how our funding is used.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Andrea Kasunic

Andrea Kasunic, M.Ed., BCBA
Head of School | PALS Autism School

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX" <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Date' March 14 2018 at 2:43:57 PM PDT

SubJect. Regrets Chff 201496

Good Afternoon Ms. Harand,

Thank you for your invitation for Minister Rob Fleming to attend the PALS Autism Society 11t Annual
Gala, which will be held in Vancouver on Saturday, April 28, 2018. Unfortunately, Minister Fleming is
unable to attend due to prior commitments. He appreciates the invitation and sends his regrets.
Thank you,

Lindsay Banh
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Administrative Assistant

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

P:250-356-8247 | E: lindsay.banh@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "sid.katz@ubc.ca"; "MIKE HARCOURT"

Cc: M man, William EDUC:EX; Banh, Lin EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Request for formal proposal - Dogwood 25 Symposium - March 7, 2018 - CLIFF 197646
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:15:10 AM

Importance: High

Cliff 197646 (LB)

Closed — Meeting confirmed

Good morning Mr. Katz and Mr. Harcourt

| am following up on my request for a more formal proposal in regards to your below request for
government financial sponsorship for us to forward to our Deputy Minister’s office? We would like
to submit the request today, so am hoping to hear from you soonest.

Thanks again,

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:58 PM

To: 'MIKE HARCOURT'
Subject: Request for formal proposal - Dogwood 25 Symposium - March 7, 2018 - CLIFF 197646

Hello Mr. Harcourt
If you have not already heard from Craig in our communications department, Minister is now

confirmed to attend this event on Mar. 7 in the morning. Craig will be in touch regarding details.
Do you have a more formal proposal in regards to your below request for government financial
sponsorship for us to forward to our Deputy Minister’s office?

Thank you, again,

Andra

From: MIKE HARCOURT [mailto:mharcourt@shaw.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 6:16 PM

To: Moneca Gabriel

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Katz, Sidney

Subject: Re: RSVP - Dogwood 25 Symposium - March 6-7, 2018 - CLIFF 197646

Andra, terrific news that Minister Fleming wants to speak at the March 6-7 Dogwood 25/
UBC Aboriginal House of Learning Symposium- Connections

A great event for Rob to address ,and lay out the government’s initiatives to connect -
-improved aboriginal students K/ 12 graduation ,

-access and success in post secondary education, skills and training ,

- moving on to jobs, careers, enterprises .

Probably a key note address March 7 ,to start the Symposium in the morning ,at about 8:30
am.

We’ll also be seeking the government financial sponsorship for about $10,000 to$15,000(
we're still fine tuning the budget, particularly for people’s travel and accommodation expenses
for people coming in from outside Vancouver).

Sid Katz , cochair of Dogwood 25, will followup with whomever you recommend.

Mike Harcourt
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2017, at 4:49 PM, Moneca Gabriel <mgabriel @shaw.ca> wrote:

Hello Andra,
Thanks for getting back to me.

I have cc'd Mr. Katz who is handling this file as Mike $-22
s.22

Thank you.
Best,
Moneca Gabriel

Assistant to Mike Harcourt

On 2017-11-28 4:05 PM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX wrote:

Good afternoon Ms. Gabriel

I am emailing you on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to
thank Mr. Harcourt and Mr. Katz for their letter of invitation.
Minister Fleming would like to tentatively accept this invitation to
participate in an The Symposium on Indigenous Education in British
Columbia on March 6 & 7 at UBC. As Minister’s calendar is subject
to change due to the Parliamentary Calendar, government duties and
travel, I will follow up with you in January to confirm his attendance.

In the meantime, please forward along the itinerary and details of this
event as they become available and confirmation if there would be a
speaking opportunity for Minister Fleming at this symposium.

Thank you,

Andra

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124 — Parliament Buildings
Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Moneca Gabriel [mailto:mgabriel @shaw.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX
Cc: MIKE HARCOURT; Katz, Sidney
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Dogwood 25 Symposium - March 6-7, 2018
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Hi Kaitlin,
On behalf of Mike Harcourt and Sid Katz:

Please forward to Minister Fleming and his MA, the attached
Symposium information for scheduling consideration.

Thank you.

Best,

Moneca Gabriel

Assistant to Mike Harcourt

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.

https://www.avast.com/antivirus
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "executive.director@ecebc.ca”

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; "larsen_laurie@surreyschools.ca”
Subject: FW: WM - Accept/Regrets? May 4 - ECEBC_2018_conference_invite_HonourableFleming.docx

Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 5:02:35 PM

Attachments: ECEBC_2018_conference_invite_HonourableFleming.docx

Good afternoon Ms. Mlieczko,
I am emailing you on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you and accept the

invitation to attend the Early Childhood Educators of BC conference on May 4™ in Richmond at
8:30 a.m. Please forward along information/itinerary for the event and clarify your expectations of
Minister Fleming in terms of a speaking opportunity, if so, length of speech, discussion of work and
question and answer period.

My apologies for a late response to the invitation and we understand if your itinerary is set already.
Thank you,

Andra

Andra Hahw

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

From: Emily Mlieczko [mailto:executive.director@ecebc.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:
ECEBC_2018_conference_invite_HonourableFleming.docx
Dear Minister Fleming,

Please accept the Early Childhood Educators of BC's invited
to participate at our ECEBC conference in upcoming May
2018. Please see the attached letter with more information.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Warm regards,

Emily Gawlick

Emily Gawlick (Mlieczko)- ECE

Executive Director

Early Childhood Educators of BC

ECEBC has moved, please note new address

#309, 515 West Pender

Vancouver, BC V6B 1V5

604 - 709- 6063 ext.2

TF 1 - 800 - 797-5602

ECEBC - The collective voice for early care and learning
professionals
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Security, Legislative E LASS:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: June 14 - Vistors for Minister Fleming
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:40:58 AM
Hello,

Sushil Saini and JA Pankiw-Petty (TBC) will be arriving to the Legislature on June 14 for a 1:45
meeting with Minister Fleming. Please call me upon their arrival.

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

Subject: Materials Request for Minister Fleming - June 1- RE: Request for Tour of Camosun College"s Interaction Lab
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:38:30 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Cindy

Minister Fleming is meeting with President Sherri Bell on June 1 for lunch and tour of the
Interaction Lab at Camosun College Interurban Campus. We would like to request a briefing note
on Camosun for Minister Fleming and are hoping AEST could assist with providing some relevant
information, in general, and in terms of dual credit programs.

Thanks,

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:46 PM

To: 'Rosemary Smedley'

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: June 1- RE: Request for Tour of Camosun College's Interaction Lab

Hi Rosemary,

This email is confirmation of the meeting/tour of Interaction Lab on June 1 @ 11:45 to
12:30 with President Bell. Please provide specific directions of where to meet at the
lab and notify us if anyone will be accompanying Ms. Bell. Please also confirm if there
are specific topics or agenda that Ms. Bell will be discussing with Minister Fleming and
any accompanying supporting materials if necessary.

Thanks very much, and, if Minister has time for lunch | will notify you,

Andra

From: Rosemary Smedley [mailto:SmedleyR@camosun.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: Request for Tour of Camosun College's Interaction Lab

Good afternoon. Last week at the BC Colleges Day at the Legislature,
Sherri Bell had a conversation with Minister Fleming regarding the
possibility of his coming to Camosun”s Interurban Campus for a tour of
our Interaction Lab and perhaps lunch. If the Minister is still interested,
could someone contact me and we can look for some potential dates?
Many thanks.

Regards,

Rosemary

Rosemary Smedley

Executive Assistant to the President

Camosun College
3100 Foul Bay Road, Victoria BC V8P 5J2
T: 250-370-3408

{;CAmosuu
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "Judy Halbert"

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: May 8 @ 11:15 - RE: 196766 FW: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation
Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:11:02 PM

HI Judy

Your welcome.
This email is confirmation of the meeting rescheduled to May 8 @ 11:15 a.m. in Victoria. Please
arrive to the Security at the front of the Legislature at 1:10 and they will call me to meet you.
Is this list of attendees the same?:
¢ Dr. Linda Kaser
e Debbie Leighton Stephens
e Dr. Catherine McGregor
e Yourself, Dr. Judy Halbert
Thanks,

Andra

From: Judy Halbert [mailto:judy.halbert@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Linda Kaser

Subject: Re: 196766 FW: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation

Dear Andra

Thanks for persevering! May 8 works perfectly for us - any time that day is good.

I've attached the briefing note as well as the flyer for our spring symposium. We confirmed
yesterday that Scott will be coming to speak the the group.

Our work in Australia is very interesting - there are two networks there mirroring our work in
BC and we are also working with several groups of principals across NSW, Queensland and
Victoria. Building in some fun time as well is a must!

Thanks again for your help.

Sudy

Dr. Judy Halbert

Halbert and Kaser Leadership Consultants

#203 - 1118 Homer Street

Vancouver BC V6B 6L5

604-329-3255

WWW.Noii.ca

Deepening Learning through Inquiry, Innovation and Teamwork

On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 12:04 PM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov >
wrote:

Certainly, Judy,

Australia? That sounds great and | hope you can add some extra personal time to that trip! And,
yes, please send the briefing note.

The following are alternative dates that might work for you:

e May 8 @ 11:15, 1:15 or 4:15
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eMay 10 @ 11:15 or 2:15
ejune 28 @ 1pm

THanks,
ANdra

From: Judy Halbert [mailto:judy.halbert@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Linda Kaser

Subject: Re: 196766 FW: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation

Dear Andra

Our meeting went very well with the Deputy Minister and we would like to pursue the chance
to meet directly with the Minister. Finding a date may be a bit tricky.

Linda and I leave May 14 for Australia where we are working until June 24. Can we look at
the Minister's availability either prior to or after these dates?

We did prepare a short briefing note for our meeting yesterday. Would there be any value is
sending this along?

Thanks very much,

Sudy

Dr. Judy Halbert

Halbert and Kaser Leadership Consultants

#203 - 1118 Homer Street

Vancouver BC V6B 6L

604-329-3255

”

Deepening Learning through Inquiry, Innovation and Teamwork

On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 11:35 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn @gov >
wrote:

Good morning Judy,

| hope your meeting went well with Deputy Minister MacDonald, and if a meeting is still required

with Minister Fleming, the following are times available in his schedule:
eMay 31 @ 11:15 or 1:45

e May 29 @ 11:15

eMay 17 @ 11:15 or 1:15

eMay 16 @ 2:15

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Linda Kaser

Subject: Re: 196766 FW: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation

Hi Andra

We completely understand having been through estimates ourselves.

We would very much like to reschedule with Minister Fleming. Please send us some
possibilities. About to have coffee with Scott but this does not preclude our interest in a
meeting with the Minister.

Thanks very much.

Judy

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 13, 2018, at 9:32 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Judy

Yes, unfortunately Minister’s estimates in the House have gone longer than we
anticipated and may run into the afternoon today as well. | understand that you met
with Deputy Minister, Scott MacDonald today? Please reply if you would still like to
request a meeting with Minister Fleming and, if so, | will provide some dates and time.
Apologies for the scheduling conflict, we do our best to guess at estimates start date
and length of time.

Thank you,

ANdra

From: Judy Halbert [mailto:judy.halbert@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 5:55 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: 196766 FW: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation

Dear Andra

We heard late last evening from Scott McDonald that Minister Fleming is no
longer available to meet today. We would very much like to reschedule at his
earliest convenience. Could you please let us know what might be possible.

Thanks so much.
Judy

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 12, 2018, at 3:26 PM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you,

Andra

From: Judy Halbert ilto:]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
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Subject: Re: 196766 FW: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation

Dear Andra

One addition - Dr. Catherine McGregor (lead researcher on the
AESN Impact study).

Thanks.

Sudy

Dr. Judy Halbert

Halbert and Kaser Leadership Consultants

#203 - 1118 Homer Street

Vancouver BC V6B 6L

604-329-3255

.

Deepening Learning through Inquiry, Innovation and
Teamwork

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 10:50 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Judy

Please confirm the current list of attendees:

e Debbie Leighton Stephens
e Dr. Kaser
e Yourself

See you tomorrow,
Andra

From: Judy Halbert [mailto:judy.halbert@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Cc: Linda Kaser

Subject: Re: 196766 FW: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation
Dear Andra

Thanks for your assistance in arranging a meeting for us with

Minister Fleming tomorrow at 11:30 in his office at the legislature.

Please let me know if there is anything further you need from us in
advance of the meeting.
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

On Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 3:22 PM, Judy Halbert
<judy.halbert@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Andra

11:30 am on March 13 would be ideal for our meeting with Minister
Fleming.

Thank you!

Sincerely

Sudy

Dr. Judy Halbert

Halbert and Kaser Leadership Consultants

#203 - 1118 Homer Street

Vancouver BC V6B 6L5

604-329-3255

WWW.NOii.ca

Deepening Learning through Inquiry, Innovation and

Teamwork

On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 2:58 PM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Judy,

Thank you very much for the information — very helpful. Minister Fleming
has 30 minutes on the following dates for a meeting here in Victoria:

e Monday, March 12 @ 10am, 10:30 or 11 or 4:30
e Tuesday, March 13 @ 11:30, 1pm or 1:30
e Wednesday, March 14 @ 3pm or 3:30

Please reply with a time/date that suits.
Andra

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124 — Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838

From: Judy Halbert [mailto:judy.halbert@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Linda Kaser

Subject: Re: 196766 FW: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation

Dear Ms Hahn

Thank you very much for contacting us regarding a meeting with
Minister Fleming regarding the Networks of Inquiry and Innovation
and the Aboriginal Enhancement Schools Networks. We welcome
this opportunity.

Unfortunately Dr Kaser and I will be in London and then in Sweden
from February 24 to March 8. We will be in BC from March 9 to
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March 16 and then again after April 3.

Could you please let us know if there are any available times within
these periods when the Minister might be available.

In response to the additional questions in your email, we suggest the
following:

Topic: The impact in BC of the Inquiry Networks, the international
linkages with this initiative, and the connections with provincial
leadership development and capacity building

Supporting materials: Attached are a set of materials that can
provide a broad picture of this work.

e The executive summary of the impact study conducted by Dr.
Catherine MacGregor on the Aboriginal Enhancement Schools
Network

* A monograph published in Australia explaining the approach to
inquiry that we developed in collaboration with Professor
Helen Timperley from New Zealand

e The Spiral Playbook - a publication commissioned by C 21
Canada to provide a user friendly guide to the spiral of inquiry

e The OECD Handbook for Innovative Learning Environments -
this includes the BC Spiral of Inquiry as a key tool for
innovation

» A recent chapter in an international publication on teacher
professional learning that documents the BC networks of
inquiry

o Walking Together in a Spirit of Respect and Inquiry: The
Aboriginal Enhancement Schools Network.

<~WRD090.jpg> AESN Chapter R, H, K.pdf

Chapter 3 from Learning, Knowing Sharing: Celebrating
Successes in K-12 Aboriginal Education in BC

e A chapter from an recent international publication on teacher
professional learning

We recognize that this is rather a substantial set of materials and we
hope that a quick look through the contents of these materials will
provide an overall sense of the scope of the work.

Specific Agenda Items: We would like to emphasize the importance
of sustaining this provincial work in support of the imperative to
close all achievement gaps and the ways in which the established
networks support the provincial directions.

Attendees at meeting: Dr. Linda Kaser and Dr. Judy Halbert Co-
directors of the Networks of Inquiry and Innovation and designers of
the Transformative Educational Leadership Program at UBC will be
present. We would be pleased if Pat Duncan, the Superintendent of
Learning were also available to attend this meeting. We would also
like to extend the invitation to one of the key Indigenous leaders in
AESN if this were at all possible.
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Thanks very much for your consideration of this request to meet. We
look forward to establishing a time.
Sincerely

Sudy

Dr. Judy Halbert

Halbert and Kaser Leadership Consultants

#203 - 1118 Homer Street

Vancouver BC V6B 6L5

604-329-3255

Deepening Learning through Inquiry, Innovation and
Teamwork

On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 10:59 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

<Andra.Hahn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Good Morning Ms. Halbert

I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you
for your email and accept your meeting request. The following are dates
and times that are currently available in Minister Fleming’s calendar for a

30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

Feb. 26 @ 11:30 or 4:30
Feb. 27 @ 11:15 or 4pm
Feb. 28 @ 2:45 or 4pm

e Mar.8 @ 11:15 or 4:30
I understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing the Minister on
the background on the ‘Networks of Inquiry and Innovation and the
Aboriginal Enhancement Schools Network’. Please bear in mind that,

once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government
meetings being called and scheduled in.
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic
e Supporting materials you may have
¢ More specific agenda items that you may have
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
From: Judy Halbert [mailto: ]
Sent: October 18, 2017 10:41 AM
To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Linda Kasers.22 o Hoffman, Suzanne EDUC:EX
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<Suzanne.Hoffman@gov.bc.ca>; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
<D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Networks of Inquiry and Innovation

Dear Minister Fleming

Attached please find a letter providing some background on the
Networks of Inquiry and Innovation and the Aboriginal Enhancement
Schools Network. These networks are committed to improving

outcomes for all learners and involve rural and urban schools across
BC.

We would welcome the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this
work and to explore opportunities to deepen and extend the impact
that these inquiry networks are having.

Respectfully,

Sudy Halbert & Linda Kaser

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

To: "lim@systematicdesign.net”

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: Meeting Request with Minister Fleming - (Cliff 201303)
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:33:33 PM
Attachments: Scan_20180301.pdf

Good morning Mr. Rondeau
I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister
Fleming’s calendar for a 30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e June 14 @ 1pm

e June 13 @ 2pm

e June28 @ 1pm
| understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing the Minister on the PAX Good Behaviour
Game as a positive prevention project.
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic

e Supporting materials you may have, further to what was provided, only if necessary

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

To: "executivedirector@bcasbo.ca"

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion rinn PE:EX; Banh,
Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Penticton - Accept - Speaking - May 25 @ 8:30 am. - CLIFF 200734

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:28:46 PM

Attachments: Invitation to Minister of Education.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Axford,
| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you and accept your invitation

to speak at the BCASBO AGM and Conference in Penticton @ 8:30 a.m. on May 25t please
forward along any additional information, itinerary and length of time expected for his speech.
Thank you,

Andra Hahuwv

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

From: Joan Axford [mailto:executivedirector@bcasbo.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: EDUC DM EDUC:EX

Subject: Invitation to Speak at our Conference
Hello:

Please find attached a letter of invitation to speak at our May conference. | would be pleased to
provide more information about the conference.

Thank you

Joan

Joan Axford, CPA, FCPA, FCMA

Executive Director

BC Association of School Business Officials
Tel: Victoria Office: 1-778-433-9195

Cell Phone: 1-250-415-2540

Fax: 1-604-687-8118

Email:

Web Site: www.bcasho.ca

"Education is our Business"
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From: Pilar Alba

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUCIEX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 201824) Meeting request - Stewart Beck APF Canada
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:29:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Good afternoon Andra,
Thank you for your note, it is unfortunate that Minister Fleming is not available to meet Mr. Beck

on April 10t but we understand he has a very busy agenda.

I would be most grateful if you could suggest available time slots for a meeting in the next couple of
months.

Best regards,

Pilar

Pilar Alba

Executive Assistant to the

President and CEO

ASIA PACIFIC FONDATION
FOUNDATION ASIE PACIFIQUE
OF CANADA DU CANADA

pilar.alba@asiapacific.ca

T 604 630 1524

Suite 900 — 675 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BCV6C 1J9
www.asiapacific.ca

Discover The Asia Factor across Canada

Twitter | Facebook | E-Publications

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Pilar Alba

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 201824) Meeting request - Stewart Beck APF Canada
Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your invitation to meet with Minister Rob Fleming on April 10th, Unfortunately, Minister Fleming is
unable to meet due to prior commitments and the legislative schedule. He appreciates the invitation and sends his
regrets.

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

Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bec.ca/.

From: Pilar Alba [mailto:pilar.alba@asiapacific.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:19 PM
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To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 201824) Meeting request - Stewart Beck APF Canada

Dear Minister Fleming,

Our President & CEO, Mr. Stewart Beck, is planning a trip to Victoria on April 10, 2018 and would
like to request a meeting, if your schedule permits it.

The purpose of this meeting is to establish a connection and provide an update on the work of the
Asia Pacific Foundation of Canada.

Can you kindly let me know what your availability is like for a meeting on April 10?

Best regards,

Pilar

Pilar Alba

Executive Assistant to the

President and CEO

ASIA PACIFIC FONDATION
FOUNDATION ASIE PACIFIQUE
OF CANADA DU CANADA

il ba@asi
T 604 630 1524

Suite 900 — 675 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BCV6C 119
www.asiapacific.ca

Discover The Asia Factor across Canada

Twitter | Facebook | E-Publications

Page 62 of 78 EDU-2018-84301



From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: Lee, Penny FIN:EX
Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: LINDSAY - FW: Ticket 55520: Phones
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:14:55 AM

Morning Penny

Dean has more information re: these cell phones if you need it.
Thanks

Andra

From: Lee, Penny FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: LINDSAY - FW: Ticket 55520: Phones
Hi Andra, we did need the attached “dispose high risk IT asset form” complete with
model and serial number of the phones. If Dean already has the phones, can you
complete the top part of the phone and return to me and I will track the model
numbers of the phones down with Dean. Does that sound good?

Penny Lee

Telephone Coordinator

Ministry of Finance, Corporate Services, Information

Management Branch

Supporting Finance, Office of the Premier and various

other agencies
9-250-387-8912

Corporate g St
Services Division dCESs
Ministry of — to WOI"_(
Finance 2016 Winner

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Lee, Penny FIN:EX

Subject: FW: LINDSAY - FW: Ticket 55520: Phones

Hi Penny

Was there anything further that | need to do? Dean Andruz assisted us with the wiping the phones
and then took them away to handle........... are we all good then? No forms to fill out?

Andra

From: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: LINDSAY - FW: Ticket 55520: Phones

Info for disposing of Liam and Melissa’s cell phones

From: Lee, Penny FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Ticket 55520: Phones

Hi Kaitlin, if you no longer have a need for these cellphones they can be sent to
surplus to be resold or destroyed (all dependent if they can be reset to factory
mode). Please complete the following dispose high risk it asset form (attached). Then
submit a service request form “other” and attach the dispose high risk form to it.
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Then someone from our office will come over and pick up the phones from you.
Can you wipe the cellphones before we pick up (if possible)
« Wipe an iPhone/iPad: Settings > General> Reset> Erase All Content and Settings, enter
ApplelD password when required.
+ Wipe an Android Device: Settings > Accounts> Backup and reset>Factory data reset, enter
Goggle Account password when required.
+ Wipe a BlackBerry 10 Device: Settings > Security and Privacy>Security Wipe > enter
BlackBerry ID password when required.
« Wipe a Legacy BlackBerry Device: Options > Security > Security Wipe (select user installed
apps, remove or wipe media card as required).
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
Penny
From: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Lee, Penny FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Ticket 55520: Phones

No problem
They are both cell phones ©

From: Lee, Penny FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX

Subject: Ticket 55520: Phones

Hi Kaitlin, apologies for the late reply. Are these landline phones or cellphones?
Thank you.

Penny Lee

Telephone Coordinator

Ministry of Finance, Corporate Services, Information
Management Branch

Supporting Finance, Office of the Premier and various
other agencies

9-250-387-8912

Corporate [B) St
Services Division dCeEsS
Ministry of A7 to Work
Finance 2016 Winner

From: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Lee, Penny FIN:EX

Subject: Phones

Hi Penny,

Our EA got a phone replacement and our old Senior MA has gone to GCPE. | now have 2 phones on
my desk and am unsure what to do with them.
Please help! ©

Kaitlin Schell
Room 124, Parliament Buildings |[PO Box 9045 Stn Prov Govt | Victoria BC V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-356-8247 |Administrative Assistant |Education | Minister’s Office
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From: Rob Pingle

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; May McKenzie; Lisa Halstead
Subject: Re: SD64 meeting request - Minister Fleming Cliff 201474

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:56:52 AM

Cliff 201474

CLOSED

Dear Ms Hahn,

Thank you for the quick reply to my letter. I am writing to confirm the topic as well as the
timing and attendees of the meeting to ensure that is acceptable. In early April I will provide
supporting materials and specific agenda items once I have had time to review this with my
staff.

I hope this can be a meeting of elected officials to discuss the issues. So at this time it will just
be myself and May McKenzie, Mayne Island Trustee and Board Vice Chair, attending from
the school district. As stated in the letter we would like to have Adam Olsen our local MLA
present as well.

Our preferred date and time is Apr 24 @ 3:35. We understand that other issues arising for the
Minister may result in a schedule change.

Yours truly,

Rob Pingle

Chairperson

Salt Spring Island Trustee

School District #64 (Gulf Islands)

112 Rainbow Road, Salt Spring Island, BC

V8K 2K3

e: rpingle @sd64.be.ca

p: 250-537-6292

On Mar 14, 2018, at 10:41 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Good afternoon Mr. Pingle,
I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister
Fleming’s calendar for a 30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:
Apr. 24 @ 1:45 or 3:45
Apr. 25 @ 2:15
May 15 @ 11:15 or 1:45

e May 17 @ 11:15 or 1:15
I understand the discussion will be in regards to the “K-12 Enrolment Audit that took place in
School District 64 (Gulf Islands) in January 2017”.
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic

¢ Supporting materials you may have, if necesasry, for this meeting

¢ More specific agenda items that you may have, if necessary

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

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: ASK VH - Fwd: SD64 meeting request

To schedule. Let’s chat first about potential dates.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Pingle <rpingle @sd64.bc.ca>

Date: March 7, 2018 at 2:05:45 PM PST

To: rob.fleming. MILA @leg.be.ca, veronica.harrison @

Cc: Adam.Olsen. MLLA @leg.be.ca, Lisa Halstead <lhalstead @sd64.bc.ca>
Subject: SD64 meeting request

Dear Minister Fleming,

Please find attached a letter requesting a meeting with you as soon as possible.
We are also mailing a paper copy for your records.
Yours truly,

Rob Pingle

Board Chairperson

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

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: VH - Roaming Plan options

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:38:48 AM

HI David,

Yes, the Passport 150 ($150) would be best for both Veronica and Minister Fleming.
Andra

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: VH - Roaming Plan options

Good morning Andra, here are the roaming packages available:

Europe Travel Passports for 4G

|
Passport Name Price Pass Includes ‘ Overage | Free incoming Texts

1
| voice 100 Minutes | S0 50Min
Europe Passport Essentials €0 6D Data 200 MB S0 E0MB
Ten 160 Texts SO 60 Text
|
Voice 150 Mingtes £0 S00in
Europe Passport Essentials 90 $50 Data 400 MB 0 EOMB
| o
X ¥ 0 60vTex
L o - 4
Voice 00 Mrutes $0 S0M%in
Europe Passport Essentials 150 $150 Data 800 B $0 604D
Tex Linkimarag NIA
Europe Passport Elite Text 30 $30 Text Onby 350 Texts $O 60/ Text
| |

I would think the Passport 150 ($150) would be best. Assuming affair bit of data coming through..
Once you confirm, which request with TELUS.

Please advise?

Thanks,

David

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister Fleming loaner devices

Good morning Andra,

We will assist with loading of eBinder to tablet as well as setting up both iPhones as required.
Will bring the all 3 devices for 12:30pm.

Thanks re: the #s, will get a request into TELUS for the roaming.
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Cheers,
David

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister Fleming loaner devices

Hi David:

I’'m not sure what the plan in re: sim card & tablet. Whatever is easiest for Minister travel. Minister
will have an e-binder loaded to tablet for the trip — will you assist with that? Or shall we load it

prior to your coming to the office at 12:30 on Mar. 28th?
Veronica Harrison cell#:s.17

Minister Fleming cell#s.17

Minister Fleming tablet: s.17

Thanks,

Andra

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 8:22 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: Minister Fleming loaner devices
Hi Andra, for the data monitoring support, will need the 2 cell numbers of Minister and MA.

Question: for the iPad is the plan to transfer Minister’s SIM over to the loaner iPad?

If yes, will need the cell # it is listed under as well.

I will then initiate the request for the roaming plans for each. CC’'ing you so you can approve the
requests with TELUS.

Thanks,

David

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henr v.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29

Sorry, one more thing that we need to know asap, is what phone number will be assigned to
Veronica and Minister Fleming or will they be using the same number?

Thanks,

Andra

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: RE: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29
For sure we will be ready with loaner phones for this Andra.

| am getting the roaming plan options.

Contact is: corp34.tm(@telus.com for ordering. Will forward you the plan options as soon as | have
them.

Cheers,

David Henry
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Service Manager

Premier’s Office Technology Support

@: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-953-5151

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29
Importance: High

HI David

Further to our discussion, I'm hoping you are available on Mar. 28 @ 12:30 (30 minutes enough
time?) for Minister and Veronica to keep their current #’s in their loaner phones for their Europe
trip (Mar. 29 to April 8). Please advise re: telus/roaming plans etc

Thanks

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29
Importance: High

HI David
Veronica Harrison and Minister Fleming will each need a loaner phone and will add a roaming plan
to it rather than dealing with the sim card in Europe. There is no time in the itinerary for the

delegation to stop and deal with sim cards etc.

How do | arrange for the loaner phones? How soon will they have them? They depart Mar. 29.
Thanks

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29

THanks for that — will let you know,
Andra

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29

Hi Andra,

We provide Loaner phone that we have unlocked.

You/client then purchase sim and plan in-country at airport (for example).

Don’t take personal or business phone with you.

For travel to country in mission, purchase a Canada sim and plan here for the travel TO country so
client always online. Once there buy and insert local country sim. So no roaming.

Keep the Canada sim for future use.

Give me a call to discuss if you like.

2508888803
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Cheers,
David

On Mar 14, 2018, at 08:38, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi David

Thanks for the info.

Please clarify the info. Are you suggesting a loaner phone + a sim card? A loaner
phone with a plan? Their personal phone ‘unlocked’ as the majority do + a sim card?
Sorry, I’'m not understanding the options.

Basically we need advice on the simplest, most common and cost efficient option for
travelling internationally.

Thanks,

Andra

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 8:02 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29
Good morning Andra,

Only recently has the OCIO security formally approved using unlocked phones. Since
then, the majority go with that.

1°t, The roaming plans are VERY expensive. - talking $100s of dollars, depending on
number of emails coming in and attachments etc. As long as client knows how to insert
the SIM card, you should be good.

NOTE: you get a different phone #. So client would need to advise you/staff of the
number once the SIM is inserted.

"4, travelling with a loaner phone unlocked, will have no impact on client’s current
devices, they will be good to go once they return. No backups no transfer accounts etc.
Finally, part of the support PremTech Support do will be to show you and the clients how
to insert the sim and all. As well, go over the security practices, tips and tricks, dos and
don’ts. Etc.

All around this is easier.

Any questions/issues or assistance required don't hesitate to contact.

David

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 8:22 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29
HI David

Based on your experience, what do most people do, what is easiest?

Andra

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 7:34 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: RE: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29
Good morning Andra,
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For sure. We will have them ready. Are they planning to use unlocked (buying a sim &
plan in-country) or roaming plans?

Thanks,

David

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:23 PM

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Minister Fleming travel - burner phones/laptops - departs on Mar. 29
Good morning David

| would like to request assistance with arranging 2 burner phones for Minister Fleming
and his Sr. Ministerial Assistant, Veronica Harrison.

Minister departs Victoria on Mar. 29 and Veronica departs on Mar. 30.

Thanks

ANdra

From: Jonker, Brian EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Minister Travel - phones/laptops

Your contact for mrf and am is below...in case you don’t have it yet.
David Henry

Service Manager

Premier’s Office Technology Support

@: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-953-5151

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Isaac, Chrysstena D EDUC:EX; Jonker, Brian EDUC:EX

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: Minister Travel - phones/laptops

Good morning Chrysstena and Brian,

Minister Fleming and Ministerial Assistant, Veronica Harrison and Deputy Minister Scott
MacDonald will be travelling to Europe for meetings Would you be able to provide direction in
terms of cell phones, adapters and laptops? Minister Fleming will be departing Victoria for this
trip on March 29, ahead of both Veronica and Deputy.

[ have cc'd DM's Scott MacDonald in this email as well.

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "Paul Wick"

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: WM - RE: Squamish Nation request
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:01:28 AM

Thank you Paul, we will be in touch regarding confirmation of a meeting.
Andra

From: Paul Wick [mailto:paul wick @squamish.n
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: WM - RE: Squamish Nation request

Hi Andra.

Below are possible topics for discussion. Please let me know if more information is required. Would the Minister
have any topics he would like to discuss with us?

Introductions

1. K-12 support for First Nation Language resource development in public schools
s.16

3. Special needs funding, timely assessments, appropriate funding

4. Additional concentration on literacy and numeracy for school age children
s.16

Currently these are dates that are an open for us.
June 5/6/8/13/19/20

Paul

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn @ gov.be.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Paul Wick
Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: WM - RE: Squamish Nation request

Good morning Paul,

Minister Fleming may have time available in June to tour your offices in North Vancouver. Please provide an
agenda and we will present your meeting request to Minister Fleming for consideration.

Thank you,

Andra

From: Paul Wick [mailto:paul wick @squamish.n
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:34 PM
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To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: WM - RE: Squamish Nation request

Hi Andra.
I do understand the pressures on the Minister for a meeting times. Especially when the Legislature is in session.

Do you have a recommendation of times and location that may be a better fit for the Minister in the late April/May
window?

Paul

--—--Original Message-----

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX |mailto: Andra.Hahn @ gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Paul Wick

Cc: 'Sobhana Jaya Madhavan'

Subject: FW: Squamish Nation request

Good afternoon Paul,

Please provide an agenda and we will present your meeting request to Minister Fleming for consideration. I will
notify you in advance, that his schedule is very busy already this April and May so confirming a date in Vancouver
may be difficult.

Thank you,

Andra

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

https://www lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

--—--Original Message-----

From: Paul Wick [mailto:paul wick @squamish.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 5:34 PM

To: 'Sobhana Jaya Madhavan'; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Squamish Nation request

Hello.
Sobhana, thank you for the introduction.

Andra we would love to host the Minister in late April or early May at our offices in N Vancouver to discuss a
variety of education topics. Is there an opportunity to do so?

chen kw'enman-timi
(I thank you)

Paul Wick
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Department Head
Ns7éyxnitm ta Snewéyalh - Education, Employment & Training Skwxwiti7mesh Uxwumixw - Squamish Nation

--—--Original Message-----

From: Sobhana Jaya Madhavan [mailto:sjavamad @sfu.ca|
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Paul Wick

Subject: Squamish Nation request

Hi Andra - It was really good to have Minister Fleming visit SFU last week.

SFU works very closely with the Squamish Nation and Paul Wick heads the Education team. We collaborate on a
number of fronts to enhance and improve outcomes for youth transitioning to university.

Paul requested an introduction to your office to make a request to meet with the Minister. Hope you can assist.
Many thanks.

Sobhana

Sobhana Jaya Madhavan

Associate Vice President - External Relations Simon Fraser University Strand Hall 2100
8888 University Drive, Burnaby, BC V5A 1S6

T: 778.782.5265

C: 778.668.7803
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: “Stephanie Goodwin"

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Regrets - Out in School - April 10
Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:29:35 AM
Hi Stephanie,

Minister Fleming cannot commit at this time but will do his best to attend the breakfast and does
not have time for a meeting due to previous commitments. His calendar is very tight the week of

April 10t due to returning from government international travel and the legislative schedule. He
enjoyed his meeting with you and Brandan in December and hopes to see you at the breakfast.

I will notify you closer to the date regarding his attendance.

Thank you,

Andro Hadwv

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with
the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar

of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Stephanie Goodwin [mailto:stephanie@outonscreen.com]

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: April 10

Good morning Minister,

Not sure if you had the opportunity to see the Out in Schools announcement that a UBC study has
concluded that Out in Schools is, in fact, reducing bullying. It's an opportune time to share our collective
successes with folks in Victoria and celebrate the International Day of Pink.

Out in Schools is planning to host a breakfast for both sides of the house on April 10, the day before the
International Day of Pink. Of course, we would like to do so only if the Minister could attend and with
MoE's support.

| had a good conversation with Scott Bedall about this and he is intending to reach out to both you and
the Minister about it. The Whip's Office is keen to get the invitation out to caucus given the upcoming
break. Could you confirm your attendance and able to meet with us and UBC that day to connect?

The breakfast would be to update and celebrate the work that has happened with regard to SOGI in
schools and to give a view to what is yet to come. We will have someone from UBC present some of their
study of the effectiveness of Out in Schools and give a current view of conditions for vulnerable youth.
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
outinschools.com | @outinschools | facebook.com/QutinSchools

Out On Screen is located on the unceded traditional and ancestral homelands of the xwmaBkwayam
(Musqueam), Skwxwui7mesh (Squamish), and Salilwsta?/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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From: H ndr

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Service Request Form
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:01:49 AM

On-Site Address: Room 124, Parliament Buildings Ministry of Education
Account: PREM-MINISTER OF EDUCATION

Ministry Number: 022

Responsibility Centre: 32085

Service Code: 34097

Project Number: 3210443

Expense Authority: Gordon McLean

rvice R

Software - Other Software Related Request

First Name: Andra

Last Name: Hahn

IDIR: s.17

Requirements: please add admin and remote = on® "7 Thanks.

Requestor: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Email: Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca
Time: 2018-03-01 09:01:48
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